Agenda
We welcome you to
Epsom and Ewell Local Committee
Your Councillors, Your Community
and the Issues that Matter to You
A link to view the live and recorded webcast of
the meeting will be available on the Epsom &
Ewell Local Committee page on the council’s
website.

Discussion


Old Malden Lane petition

Venue
Location: Main Hall, Bourne Hall,
Spring Street, Ewell KT17 1UF
Date:

Monday, 8 November 2021

Time:

7.00 pm

You can get
involved in the
following ways
Ask a question
If there is something you wish to know about
how your council works or what it is doing in
your area, you can ask the local committee a
question about it.

Write a question

Sign a petition

You can also put your question to the local
committee in writing. The Partnership
Committee Officer must receive it a minimum
of four working days in advance of the
meeting.

If you live, work or study in Surrey and have a
local issue of concern, you can petition the
local committee and ask it to consider taking
action on your behalf. Petitions should have at
least 30 signatures and should be submitted
to the Partnership Committee Officer two
weeks before the meeting. You will be asked if
you wish to outline your key concerns to the
committee and will be given three minutes to
address the meeting. Your petition may either
be discussed at the meeting or, alternatively,
at the following meeting.

Before submitting your question we would
encourage you to use the report it function on
the SCC website to get a quicker response to
your issue whenever possible.
We will, where possible, endeavour to provide
a written response to your question in
advance of the meeting.
When you arrive at the meeting let the
Committee Officer (detailed below) know that
you are there for the answer to your question.
The committee chairman will decide exactly
when your answer will be given and may
invite you to ask a further question, if needed,
at an appropriate time in the meeting.

This is a meeting in public.

Attending the Local Committee meeting
Your Partnership Committee Officer is here to help.
Email: gregory.yeoman@surreycc.gov.uk
Tel: 07968 832390 (text or phone)
Website: https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/people-and-community/yourlocal-area

Please contact Gregory Yeoman, Partnership Committee Officer using the above
contact details:
•

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in another format,
e.g. large print, Braille, or another language.

•

If you would like to attend and you have any additional needs, e.g. access or
hearing loop

•

If you would like to talk about something in today’s meeting or have a local
initiative or concern.

Surrey County Council Appointed Members
John Beckett, Ewell (Chairman)
Steven McCormick, Epsom Town and Downs (Vice-Chairman)
Jan Mason, West Ewell
Eber Kington, Ewell Court, Auriol and Cuddington
Bernie Muir, Epsom West
Borough Council Appointed Members
Cllr Nigel Collin, College
Cllr Neil Dallen MBE, Town
Cllr Debbie Monksfield, Court
Cllr Phil Neale, Cuddington
Cllr Humphrey Reynolds, Ewell
Chief Executive
Joanna Killian
Borough Council Substitute Members
Cllr Arthur Abdulin, Town
Cllr Steve Bridger, Stamford
Cllr Kate Chinn, Court
Cllr Chris Frost, Nonsuch
Cllr Peter Webb, Auriol
MOBILE TECHNOLOGY AND FILMING – ACCEPTABLE USE
Those attending for the purpose of reporting on the meeting may use social media or mobile devices in
silent mode to send electronic messages about the progress of the public parts of the meeting. To
support this, wifi is available for visitors – please ask for details.
Anyone is permitted to film, record or take photographs at council meetings. Please liaise with the
council officer listed in the agenda prior to the start of the meeting so that those attending the meeting
can be made aware of any filming taking place.
Use of mobile devices, including for the purpose of recording or filming a meeting, is subject to no
interruptions, distractions or interference being caused to the PA or Induction Loop systems, or any
general disturbance to proceedings. The Chairman may ask for mobile devices to be switched off in
these circumstances. It is requested that if you are not using your mobile device for any of the activities
outlined above, it be switched off or placed in silent mode during the meeting to prevent interruptions and
interference with PA and Induction Loop systems.

Thank you for your co-operation
Note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast - at the start of the meeting the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The images and sound recording may
be used for training purposes within the Council.
Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However by entering the meeting room and using the
public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and
sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the representative of the Community Partnerships
Team at the meeting.

1

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

To receive any apologies for absence and notices of
substitutions from Borough members under Standing Order 39.
2

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

All Members present are required to declare, at this point in the
meeting or as soon as possible thereafter
(i) Any disclosable pecuniary interests and / or
(ii) Other interests arising under the Code of Conduct in
respect of any item(s) of business being considered at
this meeting
NOTES:





3

Members are reminded that they must not participate in
any item where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest
As well as an interest of the Member, this includes any
interest, of which the Member is aware, that relates to the
Member’s spouse or civil partner (or any person with
whom the Member is living as a spouse or civil partner)
Members with a significant personal interest may
participate in the discussion and vote on that matter
unless that interest could be reasonably regarded as
prejudicial.

CHAIRMAN'S BUSINESS

The Chairman will update the Committee on any current issues.
4

WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND STATEMENTS
To answer any questions or receive a statement from any member
of the public who lives, works or studies in the Surrey County
Council area in accordance with Standing Order 69. Notice should
be given in writing or by e-mail to the Partnership Committee
Officer at least by noon four working days before the meeting.

5

PETITIONS

To receive any petitions in accordance with Standing Order 68.

(Pages 1 - 4)

6

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

(Pages 5 - 12)

To approve the Minutes of the previous meeting as a correct
record.
7

WRITTEN MEMBER QUESTIONS

To receive any written questions from Members under Standing
Order 47. Notice should be given in writing to the Partnership
Committee Officer by 12.00 noon four working days before the
meeting.
8

LOCAL COMMITTEE DECISION TRACKER [FOR DECISION]

(Pages 13 - 16)

This item provides an update on previous decisions and actions
agreed by the Committee. The Committee is asked to agree that
the items marked as complete are removed from the tracker.
9

FORWARD PLAN [FOR INFORMATION]

The Committee is asked to note the forward plan for the
Committee and propose any items which they would like to see
added.
10

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

(Pages 17 - 18)

This page is intentionally left blank

ITEM 5

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL
LOCAL COMMITTEE (EPSOM & EWELL)
DATE:

8 NOVEMBER 2021

SUBJECT: OLD MALDEN LANE
DIVISION:

EWELL COURT, AURIOL AND CUDDINGTON

PETITIONS AND PETITION RESPONSES
DETAILS:
A petition has been received relating to Old Malden Lane, which connects Worcester Park Road
to the northern boundary of Epsom & Ewell Borough. The petition has 215 signatories and
reads as follows:
We the undersigned request that the Epsom and Ewell Local Committee fund a feasibility study
to assess options for improving the safety of pedestrians using Old Malden Lane, including a
20mph speed limit, physical speed reduction measures, improved signage and the potential for
extending the existing footway.
Lead petitioner: Graham Jones (Cuddington Residents' Association)

RESPONSE:
Surrey County Council have already been working for a number of years to achieve a
continuous footway along Old Malden Lane. The limiting factor is that there is no space within
the Public Highway boundary to be able to build a new footway. This means that we need to
acquire private land. Compulsory purchase is not an option in this situation, and therefore we
are reliant on favourable landowners. To this end we have been proactively negotiating with
developers as planning applications have come forward relating to land on the northern side of
Old Malden Lane.
As part of their Riverside Mill development Taylor Wimpey will be providing a safe pedestrian
route along the entire length of their Old Malden Lane frontage. This has taken a number of
years’ negotiation as this development worked its way through the planning process. We have
also already agreed with the developer of the adjacent Mill House Villas to provide a new (much
shorter) section of footway along their Old Malden Lane frontage – this shorter section has
already been constructed.
A new planning application has recently been submitted to Epsom & Ewell Borough Council
relating to land adjacent to The Lodge (ref 20/00675/FUL). We have been working with this
developer in the build-up their planning application, and as a result the developer has included
www.surreycc.gov.uk/epsomandewell

Page 1

ITEM 5
another length of footway in Old Malden Lane. Surrey County Council is a consultee for
planning applications – in our response to Epsom & Ewell Borough Council we have requested
that the provision of the new footway be conditioned as part of any planning permission. If this
were to be granted planning permission and implemented, this would leave a gap in footway
provision of a little less than 80m.
We had planned to start to engage with the other landowners once the new footway along the
Riverside Mill development had been constructed. The rationale for this is that at this point, the
local community would see that a fair length of continuous footway – linking to Worcester Park
Road – was already implemented, and so any approach to the remaining landowners would be
seen as a natural extension to this, rather than speculative. At this point we may need the
support of Surrey County Council’s Local Committee to provide funding to implement further
new sections of footway, and to this end the scheme is included on the Local Committee’s
prioritisation list of future improvement schemes.
The earliest that the Local Committee could allocate funding for to engage with landowners in
relation to the final 80m or so section would be next Financial Year 2022-23. Naturally if any
further plots were to come forwards for development we would endeavour to secure new
sections of footway through the planning process.
In terms of quick wins, we have requested that our Highways Maintenance team arrange for the
road markings to be refreshed. This is a weather-dependent activity but should be completed by
the end of the Financial Year 2021-22. We have also requested that Epsom & Ewell Borough
Council’s street cleansing team arranges for Old Malden Lane to be swept. This should deal
with any verge that is creeping onto the carriageway – making it narrower than it should be.
In terms of sign improvements, the standard sign for this kind of situation is a warning sign
highlighting that there is no footway – making it clear to drivers to expect pedestrians walking in
the road. This sign can be provided with an appropriate information supplementary plate – like
in this image:

These could be implemented early next Financial Year 2022-23, subject to the Divisional
Member allocating funding. This Financial Year’s funding is already fully committed.
At the present time it would take significant traffic calming to achieve a reduction to a 20mph
speed limit. This would be very expensive for Committee – in the range £200k to £250k for Old
Malden Lane. Another factor is that from next year the government has suggested that it will be
mandatory for new cars to be fitted with automatic speed limiting devices. If this change were to
take place, and the automatic speed limiters were to be effective then over the coming years
the UK car population would become gradually more and more compliant with speed
limits. Once we get to a tipping point where most cars obey speed limits automatically, we could
then review the speed limit again with confidence that we could make the change without the
need for expensive traffic calming.
Over the past full three year period there have been four Personal Injury Collisions in Old
Malden Lane – two serious and two slight. Three of these occurred at junction with Barrow Hill –
the location of the fourth is not clear from the Police record. There were two cycle casualties –
one serious and one slight – both at Barrow Hill. There were no pedestrian casualties.
www.surreycc.gov.uk/epsomandewell

Page 2

ITEM 5
Officers have requested fresh speed surveys to assess the level of compliance with the existing
speed limit, and also the volume and nature of traffic using Old Malden Lane. At the time of
writing this response this data was not available.
The most effective intervention to mitigate the concerns of the petitioners would be the provision
of a continuous footway in Old Malden Lane. Quick wins in terms of road marking renewal and
sweeping are already in train. New signs could be provided early in the new Financial Year
2022-23, subject to funding being made available by the Divisional Member.

RECOMMENDATION
For information only.

Contact Officer: Zena Curry

www.surreycc.gov.uk/epsomandewell

Page 3

This page is intentionally left blank

ITEM 6

Minutes of the meeting of the
Epsom AND EWELL LOCAL COMMITTEE
held at 7.00 pm on 21 July 2021
at Bourne Hall, Spring Street, Ewell KT17 1UF.
These minutes are subject to confirmation by the Committee at its next
meeting.
Surrey County Council Members:
*
*
*
*

John Beckett (Chairman)
Steven McCormick (Vice-Chairman)
Jan Mason
Eber Kington
Bernie Muir
Borough / District Members:

*
*
*
*

Cllr Nigel Collin
Cllr Neil Dallen MBE
Cllr Debbie Monksfield
Cllr Phil Neale
Cllr Humphrey Reynolds

* In attendance
______________________________________________________________
13/21 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN OF THE LOCAL
COMMITTEE FOR 2021/22 [Item 1]
The appointment by Council of Mr John Beckett as Chairman and Mr Steve
McCormick as Vice-Chairman of the Local Committee for the current
municipal year was noted.
14/21 APPOINTMENT OF BOROUGH COUNCIL MEMBERS [EXECUTIVE
FUNCTION – FOR DECISION] [Item 2]
Resolved:
To co-opt substitutes for Borough Council members for the municipal year
2021/22.
Reasons: Standing Order 40(f) requires the Committee at its first meeting in
the municipal year to agree whether it wishes Borough Council members to
be permitted to have substitutes
15/21 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS [Item 3]
Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs Eber Kington and Phil Neale.
There were no substitutions.

Page 5

ITEM 6

16/21 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST [Item 4]
In relation to the decision on the Old London Road in item 11, Mr Steve
McCormick and Mrs Jan Mason declared that they are Epsom & Walton
Downs Conservators.
17/21 CHAIRMAN'S BUSINESS [Item 5]
The Chairman reported that he had become aware that the booking system
which had been in place at the Epsom Community Recycling Centre, to
prevent queues forming when capacity was reduced, as a result of social
distancing, had been discontinued. The Cabinet member had apologised that
councillors had not been informed of this change before it took place. He had
understood that the booking system had been a trial and had asked for the
results which he would share with the Committee. Members were concerned
that there had been queues previous to the pandemic and that there could be
an environmental impact if this recurred, although they acknowledged that
residents were split between a booking system and open access. The
Chairman agreed to write on behalf of the Committee to raise the issues.
There was a great deal of concern over the operation of the Epsom Chalk Pit.
This is a complex site with a number of different agencies involved in
overseeing its operation and work to address concerns is ongoing.
Highways England has announced that the decision on the bid submitted to
Government for funding to improve the M25 junction 10 has been deferred by
the Secretary of State until 12 November.
Members may be aware of a car meet up which took place at the weekend at
Kiln Lane but which caused side disruption in the area. Concerns have been
expressed to the police who are investigating the circumstances.
18/21 WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND STATEMENTS [Item 6]
There was one question submitted and a response was provided. Cllr Frost
asked the following additional question:
Thank you for your response.
I do appreciate that this is not the easiest route to make safe and pedestrian
friendly. However, the route from Langley Vale to the town by foot, for
instance for Rosebery School girls, Is either via Chalk Lane or down Ashley
Road. As seen in the Members Questions no 1 from Cllr Collin, this route is
not pedestrian friendly. It is a route I have to use not infrequently, and
crossing Treadwell Road as a pedestrian is very unsafe, as you cannot see
the approaching traffic in Ashley Road unless you cross onto the mini
roundabout markings.
The alternative is to cross from the Langley Vale Village side of Langley Vale
Road and walk down Chalk Lane. You cannot cross LVR until after the horse
bridge, because there is only a pavement on the Downs / Village side.
I understand the issue with the width of the bell-mouth at the LVR traffic lights,
but the request is just for a dropped kerb, not for a pedestrian phase to the
lights – and there is already a traffic island there. However, as an alternative,

Page 6

ITEM 6

could a dropped kerb be installed opposite the Chalk Lane junction? This
would involve only one dropped kerb and so be far less expensive. Chalk Line
is an ‘access only’ road for the Durdans and the equestrian fields and so
traffic should be minimal. Although there is insufficient width to put a
pedestrian refuge in LVR at that point, I believe that there is a similar
recommended crossing point with no central refuge on A246 (3 lane fast
stretch of road between A24 and Bocketts Farm B2122 junction). Similarly in
recent years crossings have been put on B280, (Christchurch Road) and on
Woodcote Green Road (at the rear entrance to the hospital). Neither of these
has a central refuge, although they do benefit from pedestrian / traffic light
crossings in contrast with the A246.
The Area Highway Manager responded that he sympathised with the issues
which are common in a number of locations. Unfortunately, he was unable to
support the suggestion due to the poor visibility at that location. If the
Committee felt that this was a priority location for the Borough, it could be
added to the Committee’s priority list, for consideration to fund a feasibility
study, in the next financial year. The divisional member agreed that he would
welcome this approach, which was endorsed by the Committee.
19/21 PETITIONS [Item 7]
Declarations of Interest: None
Officers attending: Nick Healey, Area Highways Manager;
Petitions, Public Questions/Statements:
The petitioner, David Gulland was accompanied by Gretta Maxwell and her
daughter Lauren who uses a wheelchair. The petitioner indicated that he had
gained 450 signatures for the petition and not the 250 mentioned in the
response which demonstrated the depth of local concern.
Improving the accessibility of the junction would mean that it is usable by all
residents, he was surprised that accessibility did not have a higher weighting
when schemes are being assessed. They drew attention to the Equalities
Act, which sets out that reasonable adjustments should be made, where
necessary, including to the built environment. Using a wheelchair in the area
is currently dangerous and make users feel excluded. The provision of
dropped kerbs is the minimum which should be provided.
Member discussion –key points
The Area Highways Manager Indicated that there are a number of factors
which need to be taken into account when assessing whether a scheme
should be taken forward and the matrix is just a guide to help the Committee
in their decision making. He acknowledged that the junction is a barrier to the
less able and to family groups, but the design of the junction would make it
unsuitable for the addition of dropped kerbs as the sight lines are not good
enough. Reconfiguration of the junction would require careful planning and
could cost up to £250k. It would also probably decrease the traffic capacity at
the junction leading to a possible increase in congestion. He suggested that
the Committee could consider agreeing to add a feasibility study to a future
work programme in order to look at possible options. There is money

Page 7

ITEM 6

available to provide dropped kerbs and he would be happy to consider
suggestions for suitable locations where road reconfiguration is not required.
Members were sympathetic to the issues which are not limited to this junction
and disappointed that a solution may take some time to achieve. The
divisional member agreed that a feasibility study to look at costs and options
would be beneficial and he’d be happy to liaise with the petitioners to get their
views and to perhaps seek external funding.
Resolved:
To include a scheme to improve the pedestrian and wheelchair crossing at
the
College Road/Longdown Lane traffic lights in Epsom, on the prioritisation list
for consideration in a future highway programme.
Reason: To consider whether the issues raised in the petition can be
addressed.
20/21 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING [Item 8]
Confirmed as a correct record.
21/21 MEMBER QUESTION TIME [Item 9]
Seven member questions had been received and the officer responses were
provided in the agenda. The following additional points were raised:
Question 2: Officers were thanked for the response and asked for
timescales. The officer reported that the extension of the 470 route to the
hospital may now not take place until 2023. However, the 467 will be moved
to the Station and make its first stop in Waterloo Road. Transport for London
will need to make some changes to the i-bus system at the Clock Tower to
enable this to happen, but this should be completed in the next few weeks.
The bus stand will then not be required except for emergency use, although
buses will still stop in the vicinity.
Question 3: It may be possible for the divisional member to fund the bollards
required from their allocated funding.
Question 4: Cllr Dallen was keen to explore the installation of red routes on
key routes in the Borough and felt that the cost of this could be offset from the
income arising from camera enforcement and or a bid for external funding.
He was advised to speak with the Parking Strategy and Implementation
Manager.
Question 6: It was confirmed that the road safety audit would take place this
year. Members had received comments from both pedestrians and cyclists
that it was unclear which part of the pavement they should use. The Area
Highways Manager explained that this is a shared surface and he hoped that
these issues would decrease as people became used to the change.
Question 7: Cllr Dallen felt that the phasing of the traffic lights had been
changed which is causing traffic to queue across the junction and queried
whether they were working optimally around the town centre. Officers were

Page 8

ITEM 6

unable to respond to this, but undertook to follow up and provide a response
outside the meeting.
22/21 ALTERATION TO THE OPERATIONAL HOURS OF A BUS STAND
CLEARWAY - EPSOM STATION [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION - FOR
DECISION] [Item 10]
Declarations of Interest: None
Officers attending: Valerie Sexton, Senior Transport Officer; Alison
Houghton, Senior Transport Officer
Petitions, Public Questions/Statements: None
Member discussion –key points
Members were pleased that bus services were being extended. However,
they felt that a 24/7 clearway, which would cover a period when buses are not
operating, could lead to it being more difficult to enforce. Officers responded
that to change to only the operating hours could make it confusing and that
alternative parking should be readily available outside of operating hours. An
amendment to the times of operation was proposed by Cllr Dallen and
seconded by Cllr McCormick and it was:
Resolved that:
(i)

the operating hours of the bus stand clearway at bus stop N, Station
Approach, Epsom are 6am to 12 midnight Monday to Saturday and 9am
to 6pm on Sunday, subject to 28-day consultation period.

(ii) if any objections cannot be resolved, the Area Highway Manager, in
consultation with the chair/vice chair of this committee and the county
councillor for the division, decides whether or not they should be acceded
to and therefore whether the proposed change should be made, with or
without modifications
Reasons:
To ensure that the bus stand clearway at bus stop N, Station Approach is
operational during the hours of service so that the bus can access the bus
stand and wait between journeys at this stand without the obstruction of
parked vehicles, and provide stepfree access to those wishing to use the bus
stop and thus support the extended operating hours of the E9 & E10 bus
routes.
23/21 HIGHWAYS UPDATE [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION - FOR DECISION] [Item
11]
Declarations of Interest: Cllrs Jan Mason and Steve McCormick declared
that they are Epsom & Walton Downs Conservators
Officers attending: Nick Healey, Area Highways Manager;
Petitions, Public Questions/Statements: None

Page 9

ITEM 6

Member discussion –key points
Cllr Collin asked whether the additional signage requested on College Road
had been added to the Committee’s prioritisation list? The Area Highways
Manager undertook to do this if Cllr Collin could provide him with the details of
the request.
In relation to recommendation (iii) the Area Highways Manager stated that a
traffic regulation had previously been agreed for an overnight closure of the
Old London Road, but a sealed order could not be located. The current
recommendation slightly amends the hours previously agreed, in order to
restrict public access when training is taking place on the Downs as this could
be dangerous to the public. A member queried why the road is closing at
7pm in the summer when it is light later at this time. It was explained that the
road needs to be closed by a downs keeper and the earlier time is for their
safety when working alone. It was noted that whilst the police acknowledge
that there has been anti-social behaviour in the area, they do not support the
road closure.
The proposed timings reflect the wishes of the Conservators and the race
horse trainers. They will be advertised with an opportunity for all to submit
their comments. It is likely that the final decision will be brought back to the
Committee. It was noted that the top car park is owned by the Jockey club
and managed by the Conservators and that it’s hours of operation are a
matter for them.
Resolved:
(i)

Agreed the 2021-22 programme of Capital Maintenance schemes, as
detailed in Table 2 of the report, and to authorised the Area Team
Manager, in consultation with the Chairman, Vice Chairman and
Divisional Member to amend this programme as appropriate should
unforeseen circumstances arise that would put the programme at risk of
delivery;

(ii) Authorised the Area Highway Manager, in consultation with the
Chairman, Vice-Chairman and Divisional Member, to advertise a legal
notice for a new Puffin Crossing on the A240 Kingston Road, between
Aldi on one side of the road and Timbercroft on the other, and to resolve
any representations that are received;
(iii) [by 5 votes FOR to 2 AGAINST] Authorised the Area Highway Manager,
in consultation with the Chairman, Vice-Chairman and Divisional Member,
to advertise a permanent prohibition of traffic order to prevent motor
vehicles entering the section of Old London Road between Tattenham
Corner Road and the Top Car Park on Epsom Downs overnight, as
detailed in Table 3 below, and to resolve any objections that may arise;
(iv) Authorised the Area Highway Manager in consultation with the Chairman,
Vice-Chairman, and relevant Divisional Member(s) to undertake all
necessary procedures to deliver the agreed programmes.
Reasons:
A programme of capital maintenance schemes needs to be agreed to invest
Committee’s £217,000 allocation for this purpose. Officers have worked with

Page 10

ITEM 6

Members to agree priorities. However, should unforeseen circumstances arise
that
might put the programme at risk, the Area Highway Manager needs flexibility
to amend the programme as appropriate.
A new Puffin Crossing is due to be implemented this Financial Year 2021-22
on the A240 Kingston Road between Aldi and Timbercroft. Before any new
traffic signal controlled crossing is installed, a legal notice is necessary to
inform the local community and give opportunity for representations to be
made.
24/21 LOCAL COMMITTEE DECISION TRACKER [FOR DECISION] [Item 12]
It was requested that item 1 on the decision tracker should be retained and
marked “substantially complete, pending road safety audit stage 3”
In relation to item 2, whilst the road has been improved the pavement is still
uneven and subject to puddling. The Area Highways Manager asked
members to submit photos if possible. The item would remain on the decision
tracker.
It was agreed that the remaining items marked as closed on the tracker would
be removed.
25/21 FORWARD PLAN [FOR INFORMATION] [Item 13]
Some members expressed concern that a reduction to three meetings per
year would limit the opportunities for public engagement. The Partnership
Committee Officer explained that the intention is to move engagement away
from the formal environment of the Committee and to engage directly with
communities to take forward issues. Some examples of how this has been
done already were given.
26/21 DATE OF NEXT MEETING [Item 14]
Monday 8 November at 7pm

Meeting ended at: 9.38 pm
______________________________________________________________
Chairman

Page 11

This page is intentionally left blank

Local Committee Decision and Action Tracker
This tracker monitors progress against the decisions and actions that the Local Committee has made. It is updated before
each committee meeting. (Update provided on 08/11/2021).

Page 13

Ref
no.

•

Decisions and actions will be marked as ‘open’, where work to implement the decision is ongoing by the Local/Joint Committee.

•

When decisions are reported to the committee as ‘complete’, they will also be marked as ‘closed’. The Committee will then be
asked to agree to remove these items from the tracker. For some decisions the Committee and public will be able to monitor the
progress through Surrey County Council website. A link to the webpage will be included on the item when marked as complete.

•

Decisions may also be ‘closed’ if further progress is not possible at this time, even though the action is not yet complete. An
explanation will be included in the comment section. In this case, the action can remain on the tracker should the Committee
request.
Decision

Status
(Open/
Closed)
Open

1

3 April 2020 (officer
decision)

2

5 October 2020/ 7
December

3

5 October 2020

Implement a new shared cycle route on the
northwest side of East Street, between the
existing cycle route behind the Ebbisham Centre
and The Kings Arms
AHM to investigate the work recently carried out Closed
in Waterloo Road to see if it has been completed
satisfactorily as there appear to be a number of
puddles around the work area, including the area
from the station to Horsley Close.
Implement options 2, 5 and 6 of the feasibility
Open
report on St Joseph’s School road safety in a
future Financial Year, at an estimated cost of
£42,000.

Officer

Comment or update

Area
Highways
Manager

8/10/21 - Substantially complete,
pending road safety audit stage 3.

Area
Highways
Manager

8/10/21 - Officers have been
monitoring the area and have not
observed any significant issues.
Recommend remove.

Area
Highways
Manager

8/10/21 - Whitehorse Drive measures
complete. Dropped kerbs completed
in Rosebank, but remedial works
needed. Widened footway into school
site to be completed during October
half-term.

ITEM 8

Meeting Date

Decision

4

7 December 2020

5

22 March 2021

Changes to parking restrictions and controls and
to include additional restrictions in Stoneleigh
Park Rd, Amberley Gardens and Cunliffe Road
subject to further discussions with the divisional
member are advertised, analysed and if
appropriate implemented.
 The Area Highway Manager to advertise a
Traffic Regulation Order for a change to the
parking provision outside St Joseph’s School in
Rosebank and to resolve any objections that
may arise.
 The Area Highway Manager to advertise a
change to the parking provision in College
Road, residents in Longdown Lane North &
South be notified of the advertisement, and to
resolve any objections that may arise.
That the intention to make an order under the
Road Traffic Regulation act 1984 for Scotts Farm
Road be advertised and, if no objections are
maintained, the order be made. If objections
are received officers can try and resolve them
and decide whether the order should be made,
with or without modifications.
Chairman to write to the Cabinet member
regarding the removal of the booking system
from the Epsom Community Recycling Centre
and asking for feedback on the evaluation of the
trial.

Page 14

Meeting Date

6

22 March 2021

7

21 July 2021

Status
(Open/
Closed)
Open

Officer

Comment or update

Parking
Engineer

8/10/21 - Final decision made, signs to
be installed by beginning of November
2021, and lines at a later date (work
has been ordered with contractor).

Open

Area
Highways
Manager

8/10/21 - With TRO team to progress.

Open

Area
Highways
Manager

8/10/21 - With TRO team to progress.

Open

Transportation 8/10/21 - The proposal is being
Planning
prepared for advertisement.
Officer

Closed

Chairman

E-mail sent and response received
from Cabinet member circulated to the
Committee. The Cabinet member
would be happy to consider reinstating
the booking system at the CRC if there
is consensus that this is the best
approach. Complete

ITEM 8

Ref
no.

Ref
no.

Decision

8

21 July

9

21 July 2021

10

21 July 2021

Options for improving the accessibility for
pedestrians with mobility issues using the route
from the Downs to Town via Chalk lane be
added to the Committee’s priority list for
consideration of a feasibility study.
Include a scheme to improve the pedestrian and
wheelchair crossing at the College
Road/Longdown Lane traffic lights in Epsom, on
the prioritisation list for consideration in a future
highway programme.
Implement a bus stand clearway at bus stop N,
Station Approach, Epsom are 6am to 12
midnight Monday to Saturday and 9am to 6pm
on Sunday, subject to 28-day consultation
period. The Area Highways Manager is
authorised to resolve objections in consultation
with members

Page 15

Meeting Date

11

21 July 2021

12

21 July 2021

Status
(Open/
Closed)
Closed

Officer

Comment or update

Area
Highways
Manager

8/10/21 - Action completed – scheme
added to prioritisation list of possible
future improvement schemes.
Recommend remove.

Closed

Area
Highways
Manager

8/10/21 - Action completed – scheme
added to prioritisation list of possible
future improvement schemes.
Recommend remove.

Closed

Area
Highways
Manager/ Snr
Transport
Officers

Following representations from the bus
operator it was agreed that the Sunday
times should be modified to 9am to
6.15pm to match the timetable.

Area
Highways
Manager

8/10/21 - Detailed design nearing
completion. Scheme on course for
delivery this Financial Year 2021-22.

Area
Highways
Manager

8/10/21 - With TRO team to progress.

ITEM 8

Advertise a legal notice for a new Puffin
Open
Crossing on the A240 Kingston Road, between
Aldi on one side of the road and Timbercroft on
the other, and to resolve any representations
that are received.
Advertise a permanent prohibition of traffic order Open
to prevent motor vehicles entering the section of
Old London Road between Tattenham Corner
Road and the Top Car Park on Epsom Downs
overnight, as detailed in the report and to resolve
any objections that may arise

8/10/21 - the consultation period has
ended and the revised operational
hours for the clearway have been
implemented.
Recommend remove.

ITEM 8

Page 16

Local Committee (Epsom & Ewell) - Forward Programme 2021/22
Details of future meetings
Dates for the Epsom & Ewell Local Committee 2021/22: 8 November 2021, 28 March 2022
The Committee meeting commences at 7pm. This forward plan sets out the anticipated reports for future meetings. The forward plan will be
used in preparation for the next committee meeting. However, this is a flexible forward plan and all items are subject to change. The Local
Committee is asked to note and comment on the forward plan outlined in this report.

Page 17

Topic

Purpose

Contact Officer
Partnership
Committee Officer
Partnership
Committee Officer

Proposed date

Decision Tracker

For information

Forward Programme

Review the Forward Programme and consider further themes for
Member briefings

Parking Review

To consider the advertisement of changes to on-street parking
restrictions

Parking engineer

March 2022

Highways

Prioritisation of ITS list

Engagement &
Commissioning
Manager SCC

March 2022

ALL
ALL

ITEM 9

This page is intentionally left blank

